Language Training Center Program
Frequently Asked Questions

1. Is it possible to have multiple DoD partners? Yes. For applicants with multiple partners, competitive proposals will make a compelling argument for how the proposed training or trainings are relevant to each partner’s needs.
2. Can a proposal include training for non-DoD partners including the Department of Homeland Security, INS, or the Coast Guard? No. Partnering units, offices, or agencies must be Department of Defense.
3. For applicants interested in working with the FAO community, who is the best point of contact? Applicants can contact Richard Anderson at richard.anderson@wso.whs.mil or (703) 588-0946 for FAO related issues.
4. Which languages are approved for the Language Training Center Program? Per page 5 of the RFP, “there is considerable latitude in the choice of language… that institutions may propose.”  The Language Training Center Program does not have a definitive list of allowable languages; rather, competitive proposals will demonstrate how the specific language training, which the applicant is proposing, will meet the demonstrated operational needs of the applicant's DoD partner(s). 
5. Can proposed training be offered during off-duty time? Whenever possible, applicants should present a plan that includes training offered during duty time or, for recent graduates of ROTC, training offered during the period when newly commissioned officers are awaiting entry into active duty. 
6. Is it possible for a DoD unit to partner with a high school? No. Per the RFP’s section on “Eligibility” (page 2), applicants must be “accredited U.S. institutions of higher education with instruction in strategic languages, regional area studies, and cultural orientation/awareness.”  
7. Can a DoD unit apply directly? No. Per the RFP’s section on “Eligibility” (page 2), applicants must be “accredited U.S. institutions of higher education with instruction in strategic languages, regional area studies, and cultural orientation/awareness.”
8. Are staff costs allowable? Staff costs may be allowable. If the applicant feels staff would be necessary to perform the activities required by the project, then the applicant can include staff costs in the budget, per the budget guidelines. Additionally, the applicant should address the necessity of the staff in the proposal narrative.  
9. Are online platform development costs (to designer/developer) allowable? Online platform development costs may be allowable. Applicants who want to propose the development of new online platforms must make a very compelling case to demonstrate that:
a) a new platform would need to be developed 
b) the proposed new platform would be essential for this particular project
c) the proposed new platform would be would be sufficiently utilized
d) the applicant has the expertise and experience in both pedagogy and online development to 
10. Can funding cover language instruction at all levels (from beginner to advanced?) Per page 5 of the RFP, “there is considerable latitude in the choice of language as well as the lengths, levels, compositions, and deliveries of the training that institutions may propose.”  The level of the proposed training should correspond to needs of the DoD partner.  Competitive proposals will make a compelling argument for how the proposed training responds to specific operational needs of the specific DoD units, agencies, or offices, which will be utilizing the proposed training.
11. Does the proposal have to include an exact number of participants? Per page 6 of the RFP, “successful proposals will include a clearly defined description of expected program outcomes including the expected number of participants.” Applicants may also choose to express the “expected number” as a range including the minimum and maximum numbers of participants anticipated for each component of the proposed training.  
12. Is it likely the program will be funded? The Defense Language and National Security Education Office (DLNSEO) currently anticipates that there will be funding for this initiative, but, as per the RFP, the Language Training Center Program is subject to the availability of funds and issuance of the RFP does not constitute an award commitment on the part of IIE. Additionally, it’s likely that this year’s competition will be very competitive. 
13. Is it likely that there will be another RFP next year? DLSNEO and IIE do not currently anticipate releasing another LTC RFP in FY14.
14. Does the “budget review” criteria mentioned on page 14 need to be addressed explicitly in the proposal narrative? Per page 14 of the RFP, reviewers will be evaluating the budget’s ability to support the proposed project in an efficient and effective way while demonstrating a reasonable and appropriate allocation of funding. Applicants may choose to address these criteria explicitly within the narrative but if applicants believe the budget and notes sufficiently demonstrate these criteria, the applicant does not need to address these criteria explicitly in the narrative.
15. Can DoD civilians participate in the training? Yes. Per page 2 of the RFP, “each applicant must be able to increase the numbers of Active Component, National Guard, Reserve Component, Reserve Officers’ Training Corps (ROTC) students, and/or Department of Defense (DoD) civilians (hereafter referred to as “DoD Personnel”) with language skills, regional expertise, and cultural capabilities.”
16. [bookmark: _GoBack]How should we get started? After carefully reviewing the RFP, applicants should begin by pursuing dialogue with possible DoD partners who might be able to leverage their particular strengths. 



